
 

KENYA ELECTRICITY GENERATING COMPANY PLC 

 
RFx: 5000010026 

 

KGN-GDD-062-2022 

 
TENDER FOR SUPPLY OF UNITS I AND II COOLING TOWER DRIVE SYSTEM SPARES FOR 

OLKARIA II POWER STATION. 
 

(Citizen Contractors) 
Date: 7th June 2022  

 
CLARIFICATION NO.1 
 
In accordance with the Tender for Supply of Units I and II Cooling Tower Drive System Spares for 
Olkaria II Power Station, KenGen hereby issues Clarification No. 1 

 
No CLARIFICATION SOUGHT KENGEN RESPONSE 
1 There are two (2) schedules. Can a supply 

only quote for one (1) schedule only? 
No, Bidders are required to bid for All the 
schedules to be considered responsive. 

2 You have requested the supply not to cost 
for import and local taxes. We do not 
understand this requirement. The tender is 
for Citizen contractors. How will this 
requirement be met by a citizen contractor? 
This is only possible if the supplier is 
quoting only CFR prices Mombasa port. 
Then again you asking for a Delivery at 
Place (DAP) Olkaria? 

The incoterm has been revised to DDP 

Olkaria.-Refer to Addendum 2 

DAP Incoterm has been deleted. 

3 Please clarify that only Original equipment 
manufacturers are allowed to support 
citizen contractors for this supply and not 
alternative equipment manufacturers? 

For Schedule A, Bidder MUST get the 

support from OEM for the parts. 

 

For Schedule B, Bidder are allowed to get 
alternative OEM for their offers as long as 
they meet tender specification detailed in 
the tender document. 

4 Kindly assist with the below parameters for 
the Goniometric Level(Inclinometer) under 
schedule B of the tender  

Measurement range= 0-200mm 
 
Output should have a digital display. 

 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF CLARIFICATION NO.1 

We, the undersigned hereby certify that the Clarification is an integral part of the document and the 
alterations set out in the Clarification have been incorporated in the tender proposal. 
 
 
Signed…………………………………………………………………………………………………. 
 
 
Tenderer………………………………………………………….......................................................... 
 
 
Date …………………………………………………………………………………………………… 


